10.

Office of the Clerk/Treasurer

W240N3065 Pewaukee Road
Pewaukee, WI 53072
(262) 691-0770 Fax 691-1798

COMMON COUNCIL
MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
Monday, October 7, 2019
7:00 PM

Common Council Chambers ~ Pewaukee City Hall
W240 N3065 Pewaukee Road ~ Pewaukee, Wisconsin

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment - Please limit your comments to two (2) minutes, if further time for discussion is
needed please contact your District Alderperson prior to the meeting.

Consent Agenda

3.1. Approval of the Common Council Meeting Minutes Dated August 19, 2019
3.2.  Approval of the Common Council Meeting Minutes Dated September 16, 2019
3.3. Approval of Accounts Payable Listings

3.4. Approval of Bartender License

Emerald Acres Storm Water Project Public Information Meeting [ Weigel]

Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize City Engineering Staff to Apply for State of Wisconsin
Local Road Improvement Grants (LRIP) for the Municipal Street Improvement (MSI) Program and
the Multimodal Local Supplement (MSL) Program [Weigel]

Authorize City Engineering Staff to Submit Notices of Intent (NOI) for Potential Loans from the
State Loan Programs for Safe Drinking Water Loan Program for the Well 5 Radium Mitigation
Project and for the Clean Water Fund Program for our Portion of the Brookfield Treatment Plant
Phosphorus Removals, Both Planned for 2020 [Weigel]

PUBLIC HEARING, Discussion and Possible Action Regarding a Conditional Use Permit for the
Fyzical Therapy and Balance Center Located at W229 N1416 Westwood Drive (PW C 0959-988-
008) for the Purpose of Operating an Outpatient Physical Therapy Clinic [Fuchs]

Discussion and Possible Action to Withdraw the Special Assessment in the Amount of $2,069.19 for
the Cromwell Hills Cemetery Located on Swan Road (PWC 0873-989) Which has been Abandoned
and is Believed to have been Put in the Care of the City of Pewaukee [Klein, Weigel, Tarczewski]

Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize the Expenditure of $5,460 from the Capital
Equipment Fund to Purchase an Additional DS200 Voting Machine [ Tarczewski]

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Appointments to Various Boards, Commissions and
Committees [Mayor Bierce]



11.  Public Comment - Please limit your comments to two (2) minutes, if further time for discussion is
needed please contact your district Alderperson prior to the meeting.

12.  Adjournment

Kelly Tarczewski
Clerk/Treasurer

October 4, 2019
NOTICE

It is possible that members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance to gather information that may form a

quorum. At the above stated meeting, no action will be taken by any governmental body other than the governmental body specifically referred

to above in this notice.

Any person who has a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be
in an accessible format must contact the Clerk/Treasurer, Kelly Tarczewski, at (262) 691-0770 three business days prior to the meeting so

that arrangements may be made to accommodate your request.



CITY OF PEWAUKEE
COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 3.1.

DATE: October 7, 2019
DEPARTMENT: Clerk/Treasurer

PROVIDED BY:

SUBJECT:

Approval of the Common Council Meeting Minutes Dated August 19, 2019

BACKGROUND:

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
CC Minutes 8/19/2019

Page 1 of 5



City of Pewaukee Common Council Meeting Minutes
W240 N3065 Pewaukee Road Monday, August 19,2019

In attendance:
Mayor Steve Bierce, Aldermen C. Brown, B. Dziwulski, R. Grosch, J. Kara, and J. Wamser. B. Bergman
absent and excused.

Also in Attendance:
Attorney S. Riffle, Administrator S. Klein, DPW Director J. Weigel, Utility Manager J. Mueller, City
Planner & Community Development Director N. Fuchs, and Clerk/Treasurer K. Tarczewski.

1. Callto Order and Pledge of Allegiance — Mayor Bierce called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
2. Public Comment - None.

3. Consent Agenda
3.1.  Approval of the Common Council Meeting Minutes Dated August 5, 2019
3.2.  Approval of Accounts Payable Listings
3.3.  Approval of Bartender License

Mr. Dziwulski asked that item #3.1 be removed for discussion. A motion was made and
seconded, (J. Wamser, C. Brown) to approve the remaining items on the consent
agenda. Motion Passed: 5-For, 0-Against.

3.1 Approval of the Common Council Meeting Minutes Dated August 5, 2019

Mr. Dziwulski stated there was a typo concerning the vote related to setting Trick-or-
Treat hours. He said the vote was actually 5-For, 1-Against and the minutes should be
revised.

A motion was made and seconded. (B. Dziwulski, R. Grosch) to approve the
meeting minutes of August 5, 2019 contingent upon being corrected. Motion
Passed: 5-For, 0-Against.

4. Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize Gun Club Pump Improvements

Ms. Mueller stated the Gun Club Lift Station serves the majority of the City and pumps over a million
gallons a day. The previous issue of one of the local businesses dumping grease down their drains
masked a different issue. She said the pumps are not preforming well due to ragging issues. Ms.
Mueller stated there are also larger flow conditions since the last update of the facility. She said they
need to look at the system as a whole. Ms. Mueller proposed patching the current problems to bide
time to come up with the appropriate plan for future needs in the next three to five years.

Ms. Mueller stated the lift station was manufactured by Smith and Loveless who is represented by a
local dealer, William Reed and Associates. She said they provided an estimate to replace the rotating
assembly at the cost of $26,000 per pump assembly. She asked for permission to purchase two pump
assemblies out of budget this fall and would be budgeting for the third in 2020.

A motion was made and seconded, (R. Grosch, J. Wamser) to authorize the improvements of
the pump at the Gun Club Pump Station as proposed. Motion Passed: 5-For, 0-Against.

Common Council Meeting Minutes ~ August 19, 2019 Page 1 of 4

Page 2 of 5



5. Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize the Well #5 Radium Filtration Treatment Design,
Equipment Replacement, and Building Addition, and to Re-Program Water/Sewer Capital Plan
Accordingly

Mr. Weigel stated Well #5 has had radium type issues that were going to be addressed. He said radium
levels vary from time to time and the City’s well drifted back into compliance. Mr. Weigel reported it
1s now drifting out of compliance again. He recommended going through the design process to geta
treatment plan in place before the orders are issued from the State again. Mr. Weigel stated $50,000
was placed in the 2019 budget, but he said he received a proposal for this preliminary design,
design,and the bidding process in the amount of $215,000. He said he estimates the actual project
would cost $2 million. He said he was looking for the Council’s authorization to allow him to
reprogram funds to move forward with the design and bid process. He assured the Council they would
have the ability to either approve the actual project or turn it down.

A motion was made and seconded, (J. Kara, B. Dziwulski) to authorize the preliminary design
study and design bidding services at the cost $215.000 and authorize the reprograming of
funds. Motion Passed: 5-For, 0-Against.

6.  Discussion and Possible Action to Allow the Property Located at N32 W22198 Shady Lane (PWC
0912-053) to Connect to the Sanitary Sewer in Hill 'n Dale Circle South Via Easement Across an
Adjacent Parcel

Mr. Weigel stated Shady Lane and Shady Nook do not have sewer and water service. He said he
received a request from the Zabel family to connect to the sewer. He said they own two lots, one on
Shady Lane where their house is, and a vacant lot on the Hill N Dale Circle where the sewer could be
accessed. Mr. Weigel stated there are several costs associated with the connection, some of which
are the levied reserved capacity assessment and the Hill N Dale interceptor capacity assessment.

A motion was made and seconded, (B. Dziwulski, C. Brown) to authorize the City Attorney to
draft a sewer connection agreement for the Zabels similar to the 1997 Brouwer agreement
and authorize the Mayor and Clerk to execute the agreement contingent upon the approval of
the final form of the agreement by the City Attorney and City Engineer.

Motion Passed: 5-For, 0-Against.

7. Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize and Pay for the Intersection Safety Study of Lindsay
Road and CTH F (Redford Blvd.) as a Part of Their Overall Intersection Safety Study this Year

Mr. Weigel stated a representative from the Victoria Station Home Owners Association contacted
him asking him to revisit signals in this area. He said he referred him to his district Alderman and
County Supervisor Swan. Mr. Weigel stated Supervisor Swan spoke to the County and said they
could do the study in the next month or two for $5,000. He suggested the funds could either come out
of the contingency fund or the outside engineering account.

A motion was made and seconded (J. Wamser, R. Grosch) to authorize the study to be paid for
from the outside engineering account. There was additional discussion.
Motion Passed: 5-For, 0-Against.

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Ordinance 19-21 Rezoning the Property Located at
N40 W27535 Glacier Road (PWC 0890-999-002) From Rs-2 Single-Family Residential District To
Rs-3 Single-Family Residential District and the Property Bearing Tax Key No. PWC 0890-999-007

Common Council Meeting Minutes ~ August 19, 2019 Page 2 of 4

Page 3 of 5



From Rs-2 Single-Family Residential District and UC Upland Conservancy District To Rs-3 Single-
Family Residential District and UC Upland Conservancy District as Requested by Gary Klatt

Mr. Fuchs stated Items 8, 9 and 10 are all related. He said the property owner is proposing to
reconfigure the existing three lots and the three outlots. He said it would also require some
rezoning since the lot sizes would change. Mr. Fuchs stated the Plan Commission recommended
approval but wanted the setbacks to be delineated more and recommended specific setbacks for lot
3; the front yard from the south and east and side yards from the north and west property lines.

Mr. Kara asked if there were any issues from the neighbors. Mr. Fuchs stated the neighbor directly
to the west voiced concerns over the removal of trees and questioned the amount of disturbance that
would be allowed related to the upland conservancy. Mr. Fuchs stated according the certified survey
map it was only 10%. Mr. Klein stated access to the parcel would be on Hillside Grove Road.

A motion was made and seconded, (B. Dziwulski, J. Kara) to approve Ordinance 19-21 with
the conditions set forth by the Plan Commission. Motion Passed: 5-For, 0-Against

9.  Discussion and Possible Action Regarding a Certified Survey Map Application for Gary Klatt for
Property Located at Approximately N40 W27535 Glacier Road for the Purpose of Reconfiguring
Property Boundaries of Lots 1 and 2 and Outlots 1 and 3 of CSM No. 8822 (PWC 0890-999-002,
PWC 0890-999-007)

Mr. Fuchs stated the certified survey map will accomplish the request to reconfigure the lots and
outlots.

A motion was made and seconded (J. Kara, C. Brown) to approve the certified survey map to
reconfigure the property boundaries for lots 1 and 2 and outlots 1 and 3 of CSM No. 8822.
Motion Passed: 5-For, 0-Against.

10.  Discussion and Possible Action Regarding a Certified Survey Map Application for William and
Tosca Russo for Property Located on Glacier Road for the Purpose of Reconfiguring Lot 3 and
Outlot 2 of CSM No. 8822 (PWC 0890-999-004)

A motion was made and seconded, (J. Wamser, B. Dziwulski) to approve the certified survey
map to reconfigure lot 3 and outlot 2 of CSM No. 8822 contingent upon recording the
certified survey map. Motion Passed: 5-For, 0-Against.

11.  Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Ordinance 19-22 Rezoning the Property Located at
N47 W22391 Weyer Road (PWC 0865-995-004, Formerly PWC 0865-997-004) From Rs-6 Single-
Family Residential to Rs-4 Single-Family Residential for the Purpose of Combining the Lots Into
One Parcel as Requested by Dennis Carlson

Mr. Fuchs stated Items 11 and 12 are related. He said the property owner wants to combine a 66-
foot remnant parcel to his property. He said the two parcels are zoned differently and this would
make them the same.

A motion was made and seconded, (B. Dziwulski, R. Grosch) to approve Ordinance 19-22
rezoning the property located at N47 W22391 Weyer Road to Rs4 Single Family Residential.
Motion Passed: 5-For, 0-Against.

12.  Discussion and Possible Action Regarding a Certified Survey Map for the Dennis Carlson Property

Common Council Meeting Minutes ~ August 19, 2019 Page 3 of 4

Page 4 of 5



13.

14.
15.

Located at N47 W22391 Weyer Road (PWC 0865-995-004, Formerly 0865-997-004 & 0865-
994) for the Purpose of Combining Two Parcels

A motion was made and seconded, (B. Dziwulski, J. Kara) to approve the certified survey
map to combine two parcels. Motion Passed: 5-For, 0-Against.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding a Certified Survey Map for the Still River Subdivision
Outlot 10 (PWC 0950-102) Located on Still River Drive Owned by Outlot 10 LLC for the Purpose
of Converting the Lot Into Two Single-Family Lots

Mr. Fuchs stated when this subdivision was developed the outlot had a wetland on it. The developer
recently got permission to fill the wetland and wants to create two single-family lots. He said it does
have laterals and is part of the storm water management plan. Mr. Fuchs stated approval was
recommended by the Plan Commission and staff.

A motion was made and seconded, (J. Wamser, B. Dziwulski) to remove the outlot designation
for outlot 10 and approve the certified survey map creating two single-family lots.
Motion Passed: 5-For, 0-Against.

Public Comment - None.
Adjournment

A motion was made and seconded, (B. Dziwulski, R. Grosch) to adjourn the meeting at 8:02 p.m.
Motion Passed: 5-For, 0-Against.

Respecttully Submitted,

Kelly Tarczewski
Clerk/Treasurer

Common Council Meeting Minutes ~ August 19, 2019 Page 4 of 4

Page 5 of 5



CITY OF PEWAUKEE
COMMON COUNCIL AGENDAITEM 3.2.

DATE: October 7, 2019
DEPARTMENT: Clerk/Treasurer

PROVIDED BY:

SUBJECT:

Approval of the Common Council Meeting Minutes Dated September 16, 2019

BACKGROUND:

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Minutes 9-16-2019

Page 1 of 7



City of Pewaukee Common Council Meeting Minutes
W240 N3065 Pewaukee Road Monday, September 16,2019

In attendance:
Mayor Steve Bierce, Aldermen B. Bergman, C. Brown, R. Grosch, and J. Wamser. J. Kara and B.
Dziwulski were absent and excused.

Also in Attendance:

Attorney S. Riffle, Administrator S. Klein, DPW Director J. Weigel, Fire Chief K. Bierce, Lieutenant B.
Ripplinger and Clerk/Treasurer K. Tarczewski.

1.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
Mayor Bierce called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.
Public Comment - None.

Consent Agenda

3.1.  Approval of the Common Council Meeting Minutes Dated August 19, 2019
3.2.  Approval of Accounts Payable Listings

3.3.  Approval of Bartender License

Mayor Bierce noted the meeting minutes were not available.

A motion was made and seconded. (J. Wamser., C. Brown) to approve the remaining
items on the consent agenda. Motion Passed: 4-For, 0-Against.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Contract Renewal for Police Services for 2020
through 2024

Mr. Klein stated the City was presented with a few options for additional services related to the next
contract period, if we were interested. He said no action needs to be taken at this time, and it is merely
to talk about them in advance of the budget workshops. Mayor Bierce stated he was in favor of
staying with the Sheriff's Department and asked the others their point of view.

Mr. Bergman stated he noticed the difference in the salary wages and questioned why. Lieutenant
Ripplinger stated that was for the Metro Drug Unit Deputy that was added this past June and the costs
associated with their benefits. He said the WRS contributions went up. Lieutenant Ripplinger stated
due to the rise in calls, it may be time to consider bringing on another detective and/or patrol deputy.
Ms. Brown stated she realizes this will need serious consideration and voiced her concermns over the
Metro Drug Unit Deputy hiring this past summer. Mr. Wamser stated he would be in favor of hiring
another patrol deputy.

Discussion and Possible Action to Award the Station #2 Storage Building Construction Project to
the Lowest Qualified Bidder, Level Up Construction, Inc. in the Amount of $745,002.09 and
Construction Management Fee to Wellspring Construction Group in the Amount of $37,250.10

Mr. Klein stated the actual amount awarded to Level Up Construction is only $710,630. The City has
already begun paying the other costs. Mr. Klein stated there is $491,684 in the budget and there is
$394,777 in the impact fees, so there is money already set aside for this project. Ms. Tarczewski

Common Council Meeting Minutes ~ September 16, 2019 Page 1 of 6

Page 2 of 7



questioned the use of the impact fees. Mr. Klein stated the purpose of the impact fees were to house
equipment and Attorney Riffle was consulted.

Chief Bierce stated they have been rotating equipment since they moved out of Station #3 and this is
the best option.

Mr. Bergman asked about the changes to the amounts. Mr. Klein stated the first three items on the
sheet were for the base bid and two alternate bids that will be completed by Level Up Construction in
the amount of $710,630. The other items have already been paid for.

A motion was made and seconded. (B. Bergman, R. Grosch) to approve the lowest qualified
bid of Level Up Construction in the amount of $710,630 and the construction management fee
of $37.250.10 payable to Wellspring Construction Group. Motion Passed: 4-For, 0-Against.

6.  Discussion and Possible Action to Reprogram the 2019 Bike & Pedestrian Capital Project Fund for
2019 to Fund the Engineering/Design Work for the Northview Road Sidewalk ($10,000) and East
Fieldhack Connection to the Lake Country Trail ($37,600) Estimated Design Services in 2019

Mr. Weigel stated the impact fees collected for the bicycle and pedestrian plan are for projects that can’t
be built or have been rejected by the Common Council. He said the impact fee needs analysis is in
process, but the City Planner has asked some very good questions that may require more review. He said
the Green Road which was rejected and was put in a place holder in case something had to be spent this
year. The other carry over project was the Lake Country Trail in the amount $375,000 but nothing has
been put into the account as of yet because nothing has been spent. He estimated it would be around
November before the 2019 projects could be officially established. Mr. Weigel listed eleven projects
for future consideration in the amount of $2.7 million. He said they include those projects listed in the
impact fee analysis, along with suggested projects listed by the Bike and Pedestrian Path Planning
Committee.

Mr. Weigel was asking for the transfer of funds to allow for engineering to begin on the Northview Road
sidewalk and the Fieldhack/LLake Country Trail connection. Mr. Weigel gave more detail on the
projects.

A motion was made and seconded. (J. Wamser, R. Grosch) to authorize the transfer of $47.600
of the $287.500 General Funds budgeted for the 2019 Capital Bike & Pedestrian Project
Account_for preliminary engineering of the Northview Road Sidewalk and Fieldhack/Lake
Country Trail connection projects . Motion Passed: 4-For, 0-Against.

7. Discussion and Possible Action to Determine the Emerald Acres Flooding Mitigation Project Public
Information Meeting Process

Mr. Weigel stated a public information meeting is needed for this project. It only requires the normal
meeting notifications.

8. Discussion and Possible Action to Establish the 2020 Residential Garbage and Recycling Collections
Fee at $150 Per Unit

Mr. Weigel suggested setting the 2020 garbage and recycling fee at $150 per unit. He stated the contract
increase came in at 2.17% but Waukesha County would be suspending recycling dividends in the future
and we have to make up the difference.

Common Council Meeting Minutes ~ September 16, 2019 Page 2 of 6

Page 3 of 7



A motion was made and seconded, (B. Bereman, R. Grosch) to set the 2020 garbage and
recycling fee to $150 per unit. Motion Passed: 4-For, 0-Against.

9. Discussion and Possible Action to Conditionally Approve the Swan View Farms Subdivision Early
Grading Agreement and Letter of Credit (or Cash Escrow)

Mr. Weigel stated the developer is proposing approximately 80 single-family lots. He said the property
1s unique because it has rolling typography. He said there is a question related to the number of lift
stations that would be needed to serve this area and the Engineering department is reviewing that.

Mr. Weigel stated the developer wants to get started on grading the property even though the erosion
control will be difficult over the winter months. He recommended conditionally approving the early
grading agreement which was prepared by the City Attorney. He said this developer has been
responsive to Engineering’s concerns.

Mr. Bergman stated this is late in the season and there is a short window before winter. He asked if the
grading would be phased. Mr. Weigel stated that was his preference, but aren’t fully through that yet.
Mr. Bergman asked about DNR permitting since there are wetland delineations. Mr. Weigel stated they
haven’t heard from the DNR yet, but stated the wetlands and streams are noted on the plan. He asked
about the winter stabilization and Mr. Weigel stated the City fully understands what is involved to
properly review and enforce it. Additional discussion took place related to the development.

A motion was made and seconded (J. Wamser, R. Grosch) to approve the early grading
agreement contingent on approval of the final form of the agreement by the City Attorney and
City Engineer and approve the amount of the letter of credit /cash escrow established by the City
Engineer and the approval of the final form by the City Attorney.

Motion Passed: 4-For, 0-Against.

10.  Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Strategic Plan

Mr. Klein stated the leadership group of City Hall undertook some leadership training and worked on
updating the strategic plan. He said the purpose statement now replaces the mission and vision
statement. He said we then agreed upon our core values. He said we came up with our six-year
priorities and reviewed the action steps at every leadership meeting to make sure it is completed. He
said it was very important that the Council supports this plan because there may need to be financial
backing in future budgets. Mr. Klein stated it is a working document so things aren’t set in stone and
changes can be made as needed.

Mr. Grosch noted that ““sustainability”” was missing from the core values and felt it should be added. He
said he was impressed by the County’s definition and perhaps the City should look at it if they needed a
suggestion. Mr. Klein stated he would review it.

Ms. Brown stated she didn't completely understand how things were listed. Mr. Klein stated these were
1deas thrown out either as challenges or positives and the group graded them in order of importance.
Ms. Brown stated she may have taken the list a little defensively, because she did not see it as a
positive. She said it looked like staff was not receiving support from the Council and complained that
they were not being paid enough or given enough training opportunities. She said we’ve had outside
consultants and raised pay for those who were not in the recommended ranges. She said she felt the
Council has tried to engage and be open with employees/staff. She said retention of staff is important
and we want people that want to work here and pay them well. Ms. Brown stated it appeared that the

Common Council Meeting Minutes ~ September 16, 2019 Page 3 of 6

Page 4 of 7



people who put together the strategic plan are not happy with what the City is doing for them. She said
the Council has budget constraints and needs to be fiscally responsible to the people they serve. Ms.
Brown recognized the frustration in projects that come forward and then end up being canceled. She
voiced her concerns that the strategic plan ties the hands of the Council.

Mr. Klein acknowledge her concerns. He assured her staff does recognize all the positive things the
Council has done for them over the years, but wants the Council to know that they feel hiring and
maintaining employment of qualified people is going to be an ongoing issue.

Mayor Bierce stated he thought it was ironic that the purpose statement listed residents, business
owners, property owners and visitors as those who we would be responsible to, but not the City
employees, and yet so much of the strategic plan focused on them. Mr. Klein stated the purpose of
government is to do all the things that people need every day of their lives to make their lives easier.
He said we plow the streets so you can get to work, we make sure the sewer isn’t plugged so that there
is no back up. We are a service organization. He acknowledged the Mayor was correct and
employees should be added.

Ms. Brown acknowledged the frustration of the Engineering staff regarding the delays to their projects,
but she said all of the information needs to be available to be able to approve them. Mayor Bierce
stated in the past the Department Heads typically had a 10-year plan and the Council had zero input
regarding it, but it was allowed to pass on or approve the projects when they were submitted. He said
now it appears the Council is going to get involved with the 10-year plans. Mr. Klein stated he thought
this plan was giving the Council more lead time into what future project proposals will be.

Mr. Bergman stated he couldn’t think of a time when projects were denied when they were presented
to Council for final approval. Ms. Brown listed the two bike and pedestrian plans Mr. Weigel
presented earlier. She said the project may fall through based on what amount the bids come in. Mr.
Bergman stated we aren’t stonewalling the projects. He said he feels it is going in the right direction.

Mr. Grosch commented that it looks more like a strategic operation plan.

Mr. Wamser stated he concurred with Ms. Brown’s viewpoints and was offended as well. Mr. Klein
stated it was important to address problems.

Mayor Bierce stated it was the first time the Council got to see the proposed strategic plan and there
was a lot of information to go over. Mr. Klein stated some people stated they wouldn’t move forward
without the Council backing. Mayor Bierce stated that was fair.

Mr. Wamser stated he likes it overall and it should move forward. A motion was made (J. Wamser)
to approve the strategic plan. The motion was withdrawn after the rest of the Council voiced their
need to review the document more thoroughly. Mr. Grosch stated he’d like to have a session with staff
as well.

11.  Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Resolution 19-09-23 Committing to Required Funding
for the Pewaukee Public Library and Requesting Exemption from the 2019 Waukesha County
Library Tax Levy for 2020 Purposes

Library Director Nan Champe was present for this item. She stated this resolution was needed to
request exemption from the County library tax levy. It states that the City will commit to giving the

Common Council Meeting Minutes ~ September 16, 2019 Page 4 of 6

Page 5 of 7



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Pewaukee Library at least the average of the last three years budgeted amounts, which would equate to
aminimum of $781,134 in 2020.

A motion was made by and seconded, (B. Bereman, R. Grosch) to approve Resolution 19-09-23.
Motion Passed: 4-For, 0-Against.

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Resolution 19-09-19 Un-Committing and Committing
Funds for Park Equipment

M. Tarczewski explained the resolution.

A motion was made and seconded. (C. Brown, B. Bereman) to approve Resolution 19-09-19.
Motion Passed: 4-For, 0-Agaisnt.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Resolution 19-09-20 to Un-Commiit IT Capital Funds
See item #15.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Resolution 19-09-21 to Un-Commit and Recommit Fire
Equipment Funds

See item #15.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Resolution 19-09-22 to Commit Unassigned
Funds

At the suggestion of Attorney Riffle Items 13 — 15 were considered at the same time, without
explanation or discussion.

A motion was made and seconded, (J. Wamser, R. Grosch) to approve Items 13, 14 and 15.
Motion Passed: 4-For, 0-Against.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Proclamation for National Rail Safety Week

A motion was made and seconded, (B. Bereman, J. Wamser) to approve the proposed
proclamation for the National Rail Safety Week. Motion Passed: 4-For, 0-Against.

Discussion Related to Establishing the 2020 Budget Workshop Dates

M. Tarczewski presented a tentative schedule for the upcoming budget process. It was suggested to
meet with the Finance Committee first before the budget went to the Common Council workshops.
She stated she’d make the changes and send out a revised schedule.

Discussion and Possible Action to Select a Member of the Common Council to be on the Auditor
Selection Committee

M. Tarczewski stated a request for proposal went out for a new auditing firm and a member of the
Common Council was needed to sit on the selection committee.

A motion was made and seconded, (C. Brown, B. Bergman) to appoint Mr. Kara to the Auditor
Selection Committee. Motion Passed: 4-For, 0-Against.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Appointments to Various Boards, Commissions and

Common Council Meeting Minutes ~ September 16, 2019 Page 5 of 6

Page 6 of 7



Committees

Mayor Bierce stated he did not have any new recommendations at this time.
20.  Public Comment - None.
21.  Adjournment

A motion was made and seconded, (R. Grosch, B. Bereman) to adjourn the meeting at 9:13 p.m.
Motion Passed: 4-For, 0-Against.

Respecttully Submitted,

Kelly Tarczewski
Clerk/Treasurer

Common Council Meeting Minutes ~ September 16, 2019 Page 6 of 6

Page 7 of 7



CITY OF PEWAUKEE
COMMON COUNCIL AGENDAITEM 3.3.

DATE: October 7, 2019
DEPARTMENT: Clerk/Treasurer

PROVIDED BY:

SUBJECT:

Approval of Accounts Payable Listings

BACKGROUND:

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
A/P 10/7/2019

Page 1 of 6



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FOR 10/7/2019 TOTAL: | $ 472,057,75
Document . _

Vendor Name Document Date Transaction Description
Amount

1STAYD 8/16/2019 $ 533.02 P&R GARBAGE BAGS

ADP SCREENING & SELECTION SE 9/3/2019 $ 284.60 HR SCREENING

ADP, LLC 8/16/2019 $ 1,791.90 HR ADP

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 8/31/2019 $  6,333.30 HWY RECYCLE

AILCO EQUIPMENT FINANCE GRO 9/1/2019 $ 412.00 1T ENGINEERING PLOTTER

AIRGAS 8/20/2019 $ 108.58 FD OXYGEN

AIRGAS 9/3/2019 $ 23.52 FD OXYGEN

AIRGAS 8/31/2019 $ 96.97 FD OXYGEN

AIRGAS 8/31/2019 $ 203.54 FD OXYGEN

AIRGAS 9/3/2019 $ 15.43 FD OXYGEN

ALL CITY COMMUNICATIONS INC 9/1/2019 $ 95.73 SW TELEPHONE ANS SERVICE

ALL-WAYS CONTRACTORS, INC 8/21/2019 $ 42.00 SWM TOPSOIL

ALL-WAYS CONTRACTORS, INC 8/29/2019 $ 42,00 SWM TOPSOIL

ALPHA OMEGA CLEANING, INC. 9/1/2019 $ 134.00 P&R JANITORIAL SERVICES

ANNA MARIE URBANSKI 9/9/2019 $ 48.00 P&R POSITIVELY FIT REFUND

ARAMARK 8/22/2019 $ 79.73 HWY PANTS

ARAMARK 8/29/2019 $ 79.73 HWY PANTS

ARAMARK 9/5/2019 $ 84.53 HWY PANTS

ARO LOCK & DOOR 8/29/2019 $ 104.00 SW RESET HANDING SCREW

ASSOCIATED BENEFITS & RISK C( 6/28/2019 $ 577500 AD WORKPLACE TRAINING

AT&T CAROL STREAM IL 9/1/2019 $ 285.79 CT TELEPHONE

BATTERIES PLUS BULBS 9/4/2019 $ 21.95 SW BATTERIES

BATTERIES PLUS BULBS 9/10/2019 $ 192.95 SW BATTERIES

BATZNER PEST CONTROL 9/10/2019 $ 57.00 P&R INSECT CONTROL

BATZNER PEST CONTROL 9/9/2019 $ 61.00 P&R INSECT CONTROL

BEACHSIDE BOAT & BAIT 9/6/2019 $ 400.00 P&R PONTOON BOAT RENTAL

BONK PRINT-N-PROMO 10/3/2019 $  2,385.90 CT SWM BILLS AND POSTAGE

BOUNDTREE MEDICAL 8/22/2019 $ 38.49 FD CATHETERIZATION KIT

BUMPER TO BUMPER HARTLAND 9/9/2019 $ 29.35 HWY OIL FILTERS MINI LAMPS

CHERNEY MICROBIOLOGICAL SEI 8/31/2019 $ 24222 SW WELL 7 BACTERIAL IDENTIFICA

CINTAS CORP. 9/11/2019 $ 42.25 P&R SAFETY RESTOCK

CINTAS CORP. 9/3/2019 $ 61.14 FD MATS

CINTAS CORP. 9/16/2019 $ 59.88 P&R BROWN MATS

CINTAS CORP. 9/9/2019 $ 12